
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 5, 2013 

Juhlir~:ertrir:e Cliommiszinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

A vy Smititiublic Utility Analyst II, Division of Accounting & ~ce A~ 
Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney, Office of General Couns~ 

Docket No. 110141-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. 

By Order No. PSC-12-0433-PAA-WS, issued August 21, 2012, it was ordered that this 
docket should be closed administratively once the revised tariff sheets and customer notice have 
been approved by staff and the appropriate proof of Commission-ordered adjustments have been 
received. The Utility's revised tariff sheets and customer notice have been approved by staff and 

propna e oef:...o Commission-ordered adjustments have been received. Therefore, this 
docket may be closed. 
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